MARCH 31ST, 1933

reading from 11 Cor. 2:1-17, followed with prayer by Rev. F. A. Watson. Reading of the minutes of last meeting followed. Roll call of ministers found the following present: Lic. Howard Robertson, of Woodstock; Rev. F. A. Watson, of Fredericton; Rev. S. G. Hilyard, of Millville; Rev. L. T. Sabine, of Marysville; Lic. J. A. Owens, of Meductic; Lic. George DeLong, of Fredericton and a letter from Rev. H. M. Kimball, stating that he was engaged in special services in Brookville. Roll call of delegates found the following present: Fredericton, Brother C. N. Goodspeed, Sister Robert Barr; Maple Ridge, Brother M. H. Younge; Marysville, Brother Chester Cochrane, Brother Fred Robinson; Meductic, Sister G. Thompson; Woodstock, Brother B. M. Colpitts.

Election of Officers:

President—Rev. L. T. Sabine; Vice President, Lic. H. Robertson; Secretary, Rev. S. G. Hilyard; Treasurer, Wm. Moore; Highway Agent, Rev. F. A. Watson; Devotional committee, L. T. Sabine, A. Clark, M. H. Younge, Sister R. Barr.

The written reports were read and adopted. There was a very good response in written reports.

The church at Crystal reports for the first since they came with us last June. God is blessing them under the leadership of Brother Briggs assisted by his wife.

The church at Fredericton reports progress under the faithful ministry of Brother Watson. Services well attended and are seasons of refreshing.

The church at Fort Fairfield is engaged in special services with Rev. Mabel Manning. Church has been making good progress under their pastor, Brother Rogers.

The church at Hartland reports victory. Special meetings were held with Lic. G. DeLong as evangelist. Quite a number were saved and others sanctified.

Lower Hainesville are keeping up their midweek prayer-meeting and are aided by some from Middle Hainesville.

The church at Marysville is enjoying the blessing of God in all the services. Special services to begin with Rev. W. E. Smith, of Somerville, Mass.

THE KING'S HIGHWAY Lord our bodies were fed with those good things

to eat. Motion passed that the Young People's Society be given the Saturday service in each Quarterly as their service. Motion passed that the conducting of this service be left with the Y. P. Society. Motion passed that the matter of the communion service at Quarterly Meeting be left with the pastor and devotional committee.

Address from the Highway agent.

Report of Devotional Committee.

Meeting adjourned. Prayer by Brother Robertson.

The Saturday evening service was in charge of Lic. George DeLong who spoke from Mark 8:24, 25. This was a forceful message on two works of grace. Four knelt at the altar, three for sanctification and one to be reclaimed.

The Sunday morning Love Feast was led by Lic. J. A. Owens. This was a blessed service in which the saints got blessed. One confessed his need and knelt for pardon.

At 11 a. m. Rev. S. G. Hilyard preached from Job 1:6. "Satan among the Saints".

Sunday afternoon Rev. F. A. Watson spoke from 1 John 1:5. "The Message". Our brother preached with unction and truly we felt that we have a wonderful message to preach and live.

The closing service of the Quarterly and the opening service in the special meeting to follow was in charge of Rev. W. E. Smith of Somerville, Mass., who used as a text, Mark 1:3, "Prepare ye the way of the Lord". This was a clear message and left no doubt as to how we can prepare the way.

The service closed with the Christians gathered about the altar for a season of prayer. Thus closed a most profitable Quarterly Meeting to those attending and I believe to the church. To Christ we give all the glory and praise. Amen!

Respectfully submitted.

S. G. HILYARD, Secretary.

QUARTERLY MEETING

The Quarterly Meeting of District No. 3 met with the Seal Cove church on March 2nd. Lic. F. A. Anderson was preacher at the Thursday night meeting, bringing a powerful message from Isaiah 32:2. Friday evening service was conducted by Lic. H. S. Wilson, who gave us a good strong sermon from Isaiah 9:6. The Wonderful Christ. The business meeting was held on Saturday afternoon, Rev. F. A. Dunlop in the chair. Roll Call found the following ministers present: Revs. F. A. Dunlop, Mrs. H. C. Sanders, Lics. F. A. Anderson, H. S. Wilson, P. H. Green. fairly good crowds, and conviction was on from the start, but as the meetings went on we had much opposition from unbelief coming in, making it hard to preach, pray, or even testify. However, we were not discouraged with the result of our meetings. Some of the converts have fallen out, but some seed fell on good ground and we hope will bring forth much fruit.

7

Calais, Me.—Report to the quarterly meeting at Seal Cove.

Brother Bradley holds a service at Marion each Thursday evening, and since going there two have claimed conversion, and about fifty have requested prayer, and a Sunday School has been started. Sunday afternoon he holds meetings at Meddybemps, and while as yet there has been no move, several have requested prayer, and a Sunday School has been started. Both these places have been without church services for some time.

Due to much illness among the church members, our services are not as well attended as last reported. During this quarter we have seen a few at the altar.

Brother Bradley has been faithfully preaching the Word to us, and God's blessing has been on the messages. We all feel that our pastor is in the will of God, as he holds up the standard of Holiness. Florence Berry, Clerk.

Wood Island church makes report to Quarterly Meeting as follows:

We have been trying to carry on work for the Lord during the past quarter. Especially during the last month, by special prayer and special effort, Brother P. H. Green bringing God owned messages.

There have been during the last quarter, some fifteen children and seven adult persons professed conversion, and three claimed sanctification. We feel grateful to God for this manifestation of His favor, and since this is the kind of work that He does, we feel that this is an evidence that we as a church are so far yielded to Him that He can use us a little, and so feel encouraged to be continually in His will, and battle against all unrighteousness. Prayer meetings are good, missionary meetings recently not up to former ones and finances less on account of depression. Trust that God will bless your meeting together, give blessing and victory, and souls. To Him be glory and praise forever.

Maple Ridge reports that the prayer-meetings are seasons of blessings. Pray that God may add other consecrated workers to this church.

The Lord is blessing the Meductic church under the guidance of Brother and Sister Owens. Young People's Society is progressing. Regular Sunday services are kept up, during all weather, which are inspired by the pastor's faithfulness at Middle Southampton.

Millville reports victory also the loss of some faithful workers. They have received their promotion, the call to a higher life.

Royalton reports spiritual meetings in which they are given the strong meat of the Word by the pastor, H. M. Kimball.

Victoria was under quarantine for a time, but services are regular now. They expect to begin special services March 12th, with Lic. G. DeLong.

Woodstock reports a gracious revival with Mrs. Mabel Manning as evangelist. Over 200 were at the altar. Twenty-three were baptized and sixteen joined the church.

Two invitations were read for the next Quarterly Meeting. The meeting voted the Quarterly to Royalton in June.

A vote of thanks was extended the church of Marysville for their splendid entertainment. While our souls were fed at the table of the Delegates—Black's Harbor, Miss Lorna Small; North Head, Bro. Geo. Scott; Wood Island, Eugene Wilcox, Alton Green; Seal Cove, Rue N. Ingalls, Mr. Loring Wilson. Voted to extend to visitors welcome, and privilege to take part in deliberations.

Election of officers resulted in the following appointments:

President—Rev. F. A. Dunlop. Vice-President—Lic. F. A. Anderson.

Secretary-Lic. P. H. Green.

Treasurer-Fred Wilson.

Highway Agent-Eugene Wilcox.

Devotional Committee—Rev. F. A. Dunlop, Eugene Wilcox, Albert Cook, G. S. Scott, Miss Lorna Small.

Report of Churches:

Jonesport, Me.—We feel that since last reporting that God has wonderfully blessed us. January 1st we started revival meetings with Rev. H. E. Mullin as evangelist. During the two weeks about fourteen were at the altar. We had E. Wilcox, Acting Clerk.

North Head—We are still in the battle for the Lord. Our plan of services is the same as at last report. We are blessed in having faithful ministers who are always on hand to break the Bread of Life for us. Conversion and sanctification are taught as necessary experiences for holy living. Sunday School and Missionary Society are being carried on as usual. May the Lord, through the Holy Spirit, richly bless in the Quarterly Meeting. Edwin Redmond, Clerk.

Seal Cove—Since our last Quarterly Meeting we have no new report to bring. Our pastor faithfully brings us good spirit-filled messages and we thank God for those who are fearless in devouring sin. Our Sunday services are spiritual, with good attendance, especially in the evening services. Sunday School work is very encouraging. Prayer meetings give spiritual benefit, but attendance is not large. Missionary work still going on. We pray that God will bless during the Quarterly Meeting, and that the church will receive lasting benefit.

Mrs. W. A. Bleumortier, Clerk. Black's Harbor—We are glad to report our church in fairly good spiritual condition. We (Continued on Page 8)